5+ Years in Global Physical and Digital Design

Sahar Nezhad | LinkedIn | Portfolio Website

I am a dedicated UX designer with a robust background in architecture, driven by a passion for creating beautifully functional and engaging user experiences. My journey from designing physical spaces to crafting digital environments has honed my ability to blend human-centered design with aesthetic and playful elements.

Experience

UX Designer | OCT 2024 - Present | Remote, Stockholm, Sweden Hathi.ai

• Supporting Hathi.ai in developing user journeys and simplifying the product for users who are not data experts but need assistance with analysis.

Architectural Designer I OCT 2021 - APR 2024 I Turin, Italy Isolarchitetti

- Turin Public Library (€70M) & Cuneo Public Library (€12M):
 Designed user-friendly spaces with a focus on accessibility and seamless navigation.
- Museum Stand Design, Messina (€600K): Created interactive exhibits that enhance visitor engagement.
- Elementary School Competition (1st Place): Applied child-centered UX design for engaging learning environments.
- Countryside B&B & Restaurant Design (€1M): Developed user journey-focused layouts for an enhanced guest experience.

Architectural Designer | FEB 2021 - APR 2021 | Turin, Italy

TRA S.r.I Architetti

• Facade Design, ESCP Business School: Integrated physical and digital elements to create an engaging and intuitive user experience.

Architectural Designer | AUG 2017- AUG 2018 | Tehran, Iran

Avgoon Architecture Group

- Office & Dentist Clinic Interiors: Designed user-centric spaces prioritizing comfort and functionality.
- Apartment & Villa Designs: Focused on creating intuitive and aesthetic living environments.

Architectural Designer I NOV 2016- JUN 2017 I Rasht, Iran

Hetra Architecture Group

Administrative Assistant & Graphic Designer- I DEC 2015 - NOV 2016 I Rasht, Iran

Ministry of Cultural Heritage

- Communicated with jury panels and participants
- Designed graphic packages for conferences

Teaching Assistant- I FEB 2020 - DEC 2020 I Turin, Italy

Università Politecnico di Torino

- Provided SketchUp tutorials and managed course websites
- Created video and social media material for courses

Education

SheCodes

Introduction to Coding I AUG 2024 I online

- How to work with a code editor
- The basics of HTML and HTML elements
- How to style an HTML page with CSS
- Create basic JavaScript functions

Coursera

Google UX Design Professional Certificatel JUN 2024 I online

- Create High-Fidelity Designs and Prototypes
- Build Wireframes and Low-Fidelity Prototypes
- Start the UX Design Process
- Conduct UX Research and Test Early Concepts
- Build Dynamic User Interfaces (UI) for Websites
- Foundations of User Experience (UX) Design

Università Politecnico di Torino

MSc Architecture for Sustainability Design I OCT 2018 | Turin, Italy

Skills	Volunteer
Team leadership	March 2024 I
Brainstorming	Copenhagen, Denmark
Presentation	UX Copenhagen

Software and applications

DesignFigmaB2B DesignWireframingElementorPrototypingTypographyUser ResearchWordpress

Journey Mapping IA(Information Architecture)

<u>Coding</u> <u>Language</u>

HTML English (Bilingual)

CSS Italian (C1)
Javascript(Basic) Danish (A1)